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CcC:

FW: Documents for Fourth Coordinating Committee and Ministerial Plenary on 26-27 September

Stiijeck in New York

Date:|2013/09/24 11:52:29

Type:|Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

All-

Here are the materials for the GCTF meetings in NYC this week. As A/S Heyman
mentioned at the last CVEWG call there is a focus of the GCTF on CVE but there is
also a focus on broader issues like Kidnap for Rasom, Rule of Law and regional
focuses. I have provide all of the documents but you will likely just be focused on
the CVE materials. If you have any questions please let me know. A/S Heyman
will provide a read out at the next CVEWG next month.

Timothy

From: GCTF

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 6:29 PM

To: GCTF

Subject: Documents for Fourth Coordinating Committee and Ministerial Plenary on
26-27 September in New York

Dear Colleague,

Attached are a number documents related to the upcoming the Fourth
Coordinating Committee Meeting and Ministerial Plenary on 26-27 September
2013 in New York. Additional documents may follow.




As a reminder, the non-Ministerial segment of the meeting will take place on
Thursday, 26

Curry, Timothvi(®)(©)

Sender: (b)(6)

ICVE Working Grouplw)(ﬁ) ]

"Heyman, David 4b)(6)
b)(B)
"Joseph, Leonard
(b)(6)

Recipient:

Sent Date: 2013/09/24 11:527T7

Delivered Date:|2013/09/24 11:52:29

Message Flags:|Unread
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